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PEQPLE'S VEHICLE RECOVERY SERVICE

BLK 3023-A UBI ROAD 1 #01-80 SINGAPORE 408717

Tel No. : 67433246/ 67438662 Fax No. : 67430013
E-Mail : PEOPLEVEHICLE@GMAIL.COM

Tax Reg. No. : MPODO1895E Buss. Reg. No. : 31800200X

CHINA INSURANCE COMPANY LTD [yl 2
b A r Estimate : ES18012
THE OCTAGEN SPORE 069534 Date : 11062018

Viehicle Num. : SDQ GET

Attarition - M Clsim D w;mmma&usmmn

Contact ; 2222368 Fax No. : 2247178 Accident Date ; 11032018
Ciaim No. : TP 302-18
Reference : SKH 2645 J
Policy No. : M5IG A28669162 AVIW

SN Quantity  Particular Unit Price  Amount S$
LIST ITEMS .

oo BUMPER FRT Teyud™, 1,190.00 >

2 1 FENDER AM FRT e 54000 X

1 I FENDER INNER SHIELD RMH FRT A pan 165.00

4 f DOOR SIDE MIRROR RAH &’u 850.00 v
List TotalS$ - 2,745.00
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS - v

Lot SPORT RiM RH FRT (A 180600 70D,
Special Nett Total S : 1,800.00
LABOUR :
REMOVE & REPLACE ACCIDENT DAMAGED PARTS 30 50098 200
SPRAY PAINTING ACCIDENT EFFECT PARTS g —aRaga- (&0
COMPUTERIZED WHEEL ALIGHTMENT 80.00 _~
Labowr Total 55 ; 1,180.00

SingDollars ;: Five Thousand Seven Hunitred Twesdly - Five Onily

E &0E Total S§ : §,725.00
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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Elaine Cheong <elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, 20 September, 2018 1:34 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAUto); Claims Dept of CTI

Ce: Lucas Lee; Vivian Lau (LKKAuto); Thin Thin (LKKAuto), Admin A

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SKH2545) (O] : CT1 - SNM18D01646C02)
AND SDQGB8T (TP : LKK REF - CCA/CTI18010703/Awa3) on 24/03/2018

Attachments: MCHM18046271-SKH2545] pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: HMK

Dear Mel Kwan,
We refer to your email of 19.09.18.

Attached a copy of our insured’s GIA report for your perusal.

Hegards,

Elaine Cheong
Executive (Motor Claims)
Claims Departrment

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid,
3 Anson Aoad #16-00 Springleal Tower

Singapore 079809

Co. Reg. No. 2002083B4E

DID: 6388 6530

Fax: 6224 7478 /6224 7175

Email: elaine.cheong@sa.cntaiping.com
Website: www.sg.cntalping.com

ANNMNIVERSARY

Ju Simpapore simer 1908

From: Me| Kwan (LKKAuto) [mallto:Meikwan @lkkauto.com)

Sent: Wednesday, 19 September, 2018 3:21 PM

To: Claims Dept of €Tl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Ce: Elaine Cheong <elaine.cheong@sg.cntalping.com>; Lucas Lee <lucas lee@sg.cntaiping.com>; Vivian Lau
(LKKAuto) <vivianlau@lkkauto.com>; Thin Thin (LKKAuto) <thinthin@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SKH2545) (01 : CTI - SNM18D01646C02) AND SDO68T (TP : LKK REF -
CCe/CTI18010703/Awa3) on 24/03/2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833

TEL

6256 3561 FAX: 6258 4315

Reg No: 199607198R GST Reg No. 19-9807198-R

Alflliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automoblie

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S) PTELTD Ref : CCB/CTI1B010703/Ada3g2
SPRINGLEAF TOWERSINGAPORE 078908 pate: a0 I”Mlmlummulﬂ
Code: CTI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SKH 2545J Veh. Inspected sDaQ esT
Policy No. DMPCSN3064421700 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. SNM18D01846C02 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 11/06/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model VOLKSWAGEN SHARAN c.c 1884
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. WWVWZZZTNZFV04B387 Colour SILVER
Odometer 43576 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres :
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |245/40 R18 CONTINENTAL 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |245/40 R18 CONTINENTAL & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |245/40 R18 CONTINENTAL B mm
L/H Rear Tyre |245/40R18 CONTINENTAL 6 mm
4, ‘Description of Damages !
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S BODY,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information AT UeetiEEmy
Accident Date  24/03/2018 Inspection Date 11/06/2018
Survey held at PEOPLE'S VEHICLE RECOVERY SERVICE
BLK 3023-A, UBI ROAD 1 #01-B0 SINGAPORE 408717
Sa. i a3 Remarks e '
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. = __ Estimate Daysof Repalr ol Sou SV SRl

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

3 Working Days




y L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Sl B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
e TEL 6256 3561 FAX: 5256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No. 1 of 1

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SDQ 68T
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1|BUMPER FRT TO REPAIR SEE 1,190,00
LABOUR
1|FENDER R/H FRT TO REPAIR SEE 540.00| .
LABOUR
1|FENDER INNER SHIELD R/H FRT NOT NECESSARY 165.00 =
1|DOOR SIDE MIRROR R/H TO REPAIR SEE 850.00| o
LABOUR
2,745.00 E
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SPORT RIM R/H FRT (SN) cut 1,800.00 700.00
1,800.00 700.00
ILABOUR
REMOVE & REPLACE ACCIDENT DAMAGED 500.00 200.00
PARTS.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF BUMPER
FRT .FENDER R/H FRT AND DOOR SIDE MIRROR R/H
SPRAY PAINTING ACCIDENT EFFECT PARTS. 600.00 550.00
COMPUTERIZED WHEEL ALIGHTMENT. 80,00 80.00
1.180.00 830,00
GRAND TOTAL 5,725.00 1.530.00

Report Ref No. CC6/CT118010703/Ada3q2

ADRIAN LING WAI PING
B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE.AMSAE-A M.MATAI
Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Repart s made sobily for the uss snd bensfit of the Client nemed an e frant page of this Report,




